Cultural Affairs Division (\

Economic & Workforce Development Department CITY OF OAKLAND

Public Art Advisory Committee Meeting
Monday, February 5, 2024
5:30-7:30 pm
Oakland City Hall
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland CA 94612
Hearing Room 1

There are two opportunities to make a comment during meetings— Public Comment and Open
Forum. Zoom participation is strictly for viewing only. Comments will no longer be accepted via
Zoom or telephone.

How to Make a Comment:

There are two opportunities for the public to address the Cultural Affairs Commission and City staff.
The first opportunity is during the "Public Comment" period. The second opportunity is during the
"Open Forum" period. Dialogue during the meeting with Commissioners, City staff, or its guest
speakers is not permitted outside of the two comment periods.

RE: ZOOM PARTICIPATION + COMMENT PERIODS

All Commission meetings will be conducted in-person. The Public Art Advisory Committee is no longer
accepting public comments via Zoom or telephone. Therefore, live comments must be made in-
person. An alternative option is to submit a written comment by 4:00 PM BEFORE the meeting starts
to kzaremba@oaklandca.gov. Any comments received via email during the duration or after the
meeting may not be entered into public record but will be shared with the Commission and City staff
at a later time.

Please click the link below to view the webinar. Zoom participation is strictly for viewing only.

Comments will no longer be accepted via Zoom or telephone.
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83180596949?pwd=YnVVaGRrZER4T1Rkcn)DWkdMcFo3Zz09
Passcode: 782993

Or One tap mobile : +16694449171,83180596949#,*782993# US
+16699006833,83180596949#,*782993# US (San Jose) Or Telephone: Dial(for higher quality, dial a
number based on your current location): +1 669 444 9171 US +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 408
638 0968 US (San Jose) or 888 475 4499 US Toll Free or 833 548 0276 US Toll Free or 833 548 0282
US Toll Free or 877 853 5257 US Toll Free

Webinar ID: 831 8059 6949

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9t fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

Page 1 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



VI.

VII.
VIIL.
IX.
X.

Public Art Advisory Committee Meeting
Monday, February 5, 2024
5:30-7:30 pm
Oakland City Hall
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland CA 94612
Hearing Room 1
AGENDA

Welcome/Call to Order/Roll Call

Public Comment

Action Item: Adopt the Minutes from the December 4, 2023 Public Art Advisory Committee
Meeting

Action Item: Review and Approve Friends of Joaquin Miller Park (FOJMP) sponsored murals
by artist Kristi Holohan, for the exterior restroom walls near the Big Trees (District 4).

Action Item: Review and Approve Sogorea Te Land Trust sponsored murals by artist Cece
Carpio, for the exterior restroom walls near the Cascades (District 4).

Informational Item: Public Art Coordinator Updates on Current Projects / Program Activity

a. Recruitment: Staff, PAAC, Artist Updates

c. CIP Project Planning

b. Public Art in Private Development Projects

d. Artist-Community Initiated Projects

e. General Public Art Program Administration: 2024 Planning
Open Forum

Announcements:

Agenda Building: Outline agenda for next regular meeting: March 4, 2024

Adjourn

. This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or to request American
Sign Language (ASL), Cantonese, Mandarin, or Spanish language interpreter, please email KZaremba@oaklandca.gov or
call (510) 238-2155 Or 711 (for Relay Service) at least five (5) business days before the meeting. Please refrain from
wearing scented products to this meeting as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir
un intérprete de en espafiol, Cantones, mandarin o de lenguaje de sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo electronico a
KZaremba(@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-4949 o al 711 para servicio de retransmision (Relay service) por lo menos
cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion. Se le pide de favor que no use perfumes a esta reuniéon como cortesia para los que
tienen sensibilidad a los productos quimicos. Gracias.

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9t fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

Page 2 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



ﬁ%ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ*%ﬁﬁﬂj)\%ﬁ o TEREFMHBIREE, F5E, A A, BESEGEIGEIRYS, S E AT B Tk

&I KZaremba@oaklandca.gov BRERFE (510) 238-49498% 711 (BRGEHERY). raMABRERAER , 2mMET
%ﬂl:fﬁ»ﬁk U,

Dia diém t6 chirc cudc hop c6 dudng danh riéng cho xe lan. Pé yéu cau cac phuong tién hd tro phuc vu nguoi khuyét tat
hoidc yéu cau thong dich vién ASL, tiéng Quang Pong, tiéng Quan Thoai hoic tiéng TAy Ban Nha, vui 10ng giri email dén
dia chi KZaremba@oaklandca.gov hodc goi dén s (510) 238-4949 hodc 711 (v6i Dich vu Tiép 4m) it nhit nam (5) ngay
lam viéc trude khi cudc hop dién ra.Vui 1ong khong sir dung cac san pham c6 mui thom khi tham gia cudc hop nay nhu mot
phép lich sy déi voi nhitng ngudi tham dy nhay cam dbi véi cac chit hoa hoc.

Cultural Affairs Division - Economic & Workforce Development Department
Public Art Coordinator — Kristen Zaremba

Phone: (510) 238-2155

Recorded Agenda: (510) 238-2386

Telecommunications Relay Service: 711

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9t fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

Page 3 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Cultural Affairs Division
Economic & Workforce Development Department

CITY oF OAKLAND

Public Art Advisory Committee
(PAAC)
December 4, 2023
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza
Hearing Room 4
Minutes

Members Present:  Sarah Miller (Co-Chair), Eric Murphy (Co-Chair), Marcus Guillard, Kaitlin

Kushner, Jennifer Kesseler, Katerina Leventi, Mario Navasero

Excused: Michele Ramirez
Staff Present: Kristen Zaremba, Public Art Coordinator; Neha Balram, Cultural Affairs

Commission Program Analyst

Guests: Office of the City Clerk Staff: Asha Reed, Krystal Sams, Britney Davis

Meeting Chair: Eric Murphy / Sarah Miller
*Indicates partial attendance

i

o

Welcome/ Roll Call / Meeting called to order at 5:33 p.m.

Public Comment: No comment was provided.

Action Item: Adopt the Minutes from the November 6, 2023 Public Art Advisory Committee
Meeting. J. Kesseler moved to approve the minutes. E. Murphy seconded. M. Guillard Aye;
M. Navasero Aye; K. Leventi Aye; K. Kushner Aye; S. Miller Aye. Motion passed
unanimously.

Action Item: Review and approve the 2024 PAAC Meeting Schedule. Motion: K. Leventi
moved to approve the 2024 PAAC Meeting Schedule. E. Murphy seconded. Aye; M. Guillard
Aye; J. Kesseler Aye; S. Miller Aye. E. Murhpy Aye; M. Navasero Aye; Motion passed
unanimously.

Informational Item: Form 700 Filing — City Clerk. City Clerk Asha Reed and her staff, Krystal
Sams and Britney Davis, provided an overview for all Boards and Commissions members Form
700 filing requirements, and reminded Committee members to schedule appointments for
swearing in upon appointment, and to notify the Clerk when they step down.

Informational Item: Public Art Coordinator Updates on Current Projects / Program Activity
a. Recruitment: Staff, PAAC, Artists. Zaremba provided program updates and an overview of
the Public Art Program for new and returning Committee members.

Open Forum:

Announcements: Committee member transitions: Committee members wished outgoing Co-
Chair Jennifer Kesseler a fond farewell and gratitude for her over six years of service. Staff and

PAAC 2-5-24 Item llI

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9t fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

Page 4 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



committee members also expressed gratitude and farewells to Commission staff Neha
Balram, who will be transitioning to a new position with BART. Two new committee members,
Marcus Guillard and Mario Navasero, were welcomed to the committee. Committee
members are encouraged to continue to recruit new prospective members, particularly artists
with public art experience reflecting the diversity of Oakland.

9. Agenda Building: PAAC appointments, CSIG updates, Budget, Artist recruitment

10. Adjournment: E. Murphy moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:13. K. Kushner seconded. M.
Guillard Aye; J. Kesseler Aye; K. Leventi Aye; S. Miller Aye. M. Navasero Aye. Motion passed
unanimously.

PAAC 2-5-24 Item llI

Oakland Cultural Affairs - Public Art Program, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9t fl. Oakland, CA 94612
www.oaklandculturalarts.org

Page 5 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



5
A
A

— Joaquin Miller Park

- Trail Map

=

Trails
——  Multiuse

‘F‘eatured‘ Parks
ther Parks
fzndmarks
Parking
%iaying Fields

ay Phone

ailhead Parking
Restrooms

_Eleviatl’tgn tours, |
10-meter interval

-~ No Bicycles
—— Paved
L Fire Gates
ols:2e Trail Mileage
Creeks
—— Creek
- Culvert or Storm Drain
Streets
—— Freeway

‘.<.-' Z = Main Street
/T ——— Residential Street

7 eo= REENEE O

2-5-24 PAAC ltems IV. + V. Joaquin Miller Park Map
Page 6 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



& L
ot

S TEStagingArea :
i R

r £l ‘ FJ , J_ I. ! .l
o

.\-. . F\ i || Kt
oS Eernwood Ricnic Site #5
Ll s el IR iy
e .“.- e
F ]
RS o

:Ptcnid'sir'tev_*':' FERTLs

el 1o Mgl I 4 e 4 ¢ p

3 L ehﬁf o

o - I A eyl “
voodlpicnic st 40

(]

o T
LRy, 4 b
RinihmUiRultelre
JA(Sequoia Point)iy
el




. environment INteract



Location

e On the Big Trees
trail amongst the

picnic tables in the
redwoods

e  Prioritize three walls
that face the trail

Coneept § Practice
Concepl: Create Artwork based upon educational
cycles of the plant and interdependent ecosystems

Practice:
1. from the list of given by the Friends
of Joaquin Miller Park can be found at this link

2. Imagery consist of native habitat
with qr codes available to dove deeper into
environmental knowledge

3 Working with young,
low income Oakland female interns to produce
the work

4 to

ensure the work will last against the elements
and potential vandalism

Page 9 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



=78 ft sq

-24

Front trail facing wall
13’ x 6’

PAAC 2-5

8¢
~<]
3
ks

0)
g,
o
O
(X
d

Types of Snakes
Blackberry Uses

from It o rt:
Polination




View 2 Bathroom
QR Code: Square Footage:

from It to rt: Women’s bathroom side
Watersheds 6'x 5 = 30 ft sq

6'x 8 =48 ft sq
6'x 5 =30 ftsq

Total = 108 ft sq

Ferns
CA Qualil
Star tulip

PAAC 2-5-24




View 3 Bathroom

QR Code: Square
from It to rt: FOOtage:

Manzanita Grove Men’s bathroom side
Scrub Jay 6'x 5 =30t sq
Native Grasses 6'x 8 =48 ftsq

6'x5 =230ftsq

Total = 108 ft sq

PAAC 2-5-24




Educational Element
QR codes

The adhesive process allows for a nearly seamless finish.
This is a common method for many artists. The QR codes
will also receive the graffiti coating for maximum coverage.

Can be scanned by a phone and will link to educational
elements to connect the mural imagery to further
information.

All codes will link to open source, creative common, and
public information. Links will not connect to copyrighted
works.

Example of a QR code that links to:
https://deh.acgov.org/landwater-assets/docs/Oakland-Berkeley-Creek-Map.pdf

Page 13 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Example of a community collaboration with youth painting assistance
at Peralta Hacienda Historical park project

Design Engagement

The mural project and designs were presented and discussed at
FoJMP Board meetings and Development Committee meetings.
Both the FoJMP Development Committee and the full FoJMP Board
approved the mural projects and designs. In addition, the
community supports the murals. Outreach for the murals was done
at the Friends of Sausal Creek annual plant sale on October 29,
2023. The murals were supported by 100% of the people spoken to.
Some of the people spoken to wrote the attached comments that
shows their enthusiastic support of the murals. Additionally,I ovter the
ast year,

FoJMP conducted a survey about general issues regarding JMP.
1598 people from every zip code in Oakland and beyond responded
to the survey. While the murals were not specifically asked about,
people stated they do want to see the condition of the bathrooms
improved.

Kristine Holohan also communicated with Sogorea Te Land Trust
artist CeCe Carpio to ensure the murals are in conversation with
one another and in line with vision for a native natural
representation.

Page 14 of 69



° . ® Example of a community collaboration with youth painting assistance
Supplles & Malntlnance _at Montclair Parking Structure

Nova Color paints are UV resistant. The colors are high opacity and
very minimal chipping or peeling.

Allows for most potential vandalism to be removed with a spray and
rag.

FOJMP volunteers will monitor the site for potential damage to the
work. FOJMP volunteers will use cleaning supplies that assist in
removal of damage. If needed, FOJMP will contact artist to repair
the work. Artist will respond in a reasonable amount of time to plan
an action to repair the site.

Page 15 of 69



Page 16 of 69

Kristi Holohan
Artist and facilitator

Kristi Holohan is a Finnish
American artist, organizer, and
cultural strategist. She has
worked deeply in a variety of
communities in Oakland for
over two decades. Her work in
public Art focuses on
community, creation through
collective vision, environmental
action, and advocacy for an
equitable society. Her work in
visual Arts and social practice
is locally and nationally
recognized for significance in
intensive community
incorporation, cultural
relevance, inclusivity and
accessibility.

View more at:

Kristiholohan.comg,ac 5.5.04




KRISTINE HOLOHAN

ARTIST & CONSULTANT

]

415-420-8028

K

kristi.holohan@gmal.com

Oakland CA

@ &

https://www kristiholohan.com

PROFILE

1am a Firnish American cultural practitioner. For over two decades |
have worked in professional Arts, curation, arts advocacy, and arts
education with a heavy focus on the environment and community
building th addition to my multi dimersional arts practice, | consult and
coach artists and creatives in digital content to professionally increase
visibility. | befieve that strong Creative communities support a healthy

society.

SKILLS

Fine Arts and Craft production

Digital marketing and assets

Artist mentorship

Visual Arts production

Propesal writing

Grants maragement

= Project management

Curation

Arts acquistions & brokerage

Non profit govemnance

Event production

EDUCATION
BACHELORS OF ARTS
Uriversity of Massactusetts

1998-2002

Bechelors Degree in Individual
Concentration: Culturol Studies of

Droess & Gender

EXPERIENCE

CREATIVE CONSULTANT

Cultural Aesthotic
2021 - Present

Managing refationships between Artists, clients, and collectors

Artist mentorship and professional development

Creative community building through collaborations with
museuns such as the Oakland Museum, Berkeley A Museum

and SFMoMA

ARTIST

Visual Arts Proctice
2008-Present
Creation of visual arts including: murals, illustration, printmaking.

textiles, photography, book/zine arts, and digital arts

Trained in trauma Informed and restorative practices and
integrated community Arts
National and Intemational exhibitions

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2022-Present Board Member, Fintandia Foundation Bay Area
chapter, Social Media Director

2021-Present Board Member. Rock Paper Scissors Collective,

Secretary of the Board, Fiscal Accounts Manager
2018-2023 Board Member, Friends of Peralta Hacienda Historical

Park, Community Engagement

Page 17 of 69

PAAC 2-5-24



Please. Comment on Muy als .f

_ Thtse dire bzawﬁ;lw( v+ Nadae «—Gm,aww 73 /54:3

U’LUM
@/y\am(s( Ploae 7»&11(%404— \14, «CSA

_14‘3144 e Callpbenation  eittn. Tonr  Mbfenu.

Y0 Sleai Quisiraare =2 Lasel otee

2 I 1 “J LA
_G)’?i dea Lw A 'b (’3@?'{_1‘ L,/_\"ﬁ
L Qf‘@zlmﬁ%ﬂw{l Corm

T LOUE oo ey e S, el g get oitn

—up s A 'Cuy

 Puadle pee fesihive — Great-m _wrban ¥ park
__ann“rp;y\w Peks w2 wp o food ¥hrngg
- Newages de .

T ke fus wual becavx 1"«41 hase aninals and plents.

R Ny oo beadil 'PMJ’:@{MJJ«T&J %{im

_:1% QM G . MW :("“2:6

be T ke wavels 4ud e uf/h‘k{

iy Qd' pé»{!e ga-"rgl Ot ( ;r“‘ g

Greel leas Vg, .ﬁ‘*]@

e Page 18 of 69

Support

From Friends of Sausal Creek
Native Plant Sale 2023
Free Event

Mural Designs were printed out for
the public to view. Proposals were
also available for public to
comment on

PAAC 2-5-24



December 12, 2023

To: Ozkland City Council Members:
Janani R:

handran, Nikki Fi Bas, Carroll Fife, Noel Gallo, Dan Kalb,
Rebecca Kaplan, Kevin Jenkins and Treva Reid
City Admini Jestin D, Joh
Onkland Heritage Alliance (OHA) icelly supports the two proposed mural

projects to beautify restroom structures in Joaquin Miller Park.

Ftia}ds of Joaquin Miller Park (FoJMP) have worked for a full decade on the issue of
proy ding clean, well-functioning, visually pleasing for the public. This is an
equity issue; data collected by FoJMP in a 1400-person survey last year proved that people
from all over Oakland and surrounding cities come to visit our beautiful park. These
visitors need restroom access morc than neighborhood residents do.

Because of the wealth of historic cultural resources in this park — Joaquin's Abbey; the
(;qscadc; Woodminster Amphitheater; the monuments to Fremont, Moses, Robert and
Elizabeth Browning; and the MHA Clubhouse / Sequoia Horse Arena - since 2016 OHA
has ‘:;omuzed several volunteers from FoJMP and city staff with Partners In Preservation
aw

TbF Cascade / Writers’ Circle murals will be created by Ines Ixierida and Cece Carpio,
artists affiliatcd with the Sogorea Te” Land Trusy, stewards of the Lisjan Ohlone cultural
site Rinihmu Pult'irekne at Sequoia Point.

The Redwood Qlen murals have been designed by artist Kristi Holohan, who will lead a
team of youth interns to complete the painting.

Singe volunteer organizations have privately raised the funds need for these public art
projects, we request that city authorities grant permission for the project to proceeds.

Sincerely,

Méu? e~
Mary Harper, President
Oakland Heritage Alliance

446 Serenteenth Street, Suite 301 * Oakdand California 94612 = $10-763-9218 + i @ itage.oeg * www. g0y

Page 19 of 69

AKLAND|RAILS:
@
0 ©

Discover Qur Wildland Parks

Dear City of Oakland,

My name is Gary McCormick and | represent OaklandTrails.org. Our group does volunteer work
under Oakland Park Patrcl in Joaquin Miler Park, Diamaond Canyon Park, and Leona Heights. We fill
the map kiosks boxes with FOSC printed maps, hand out maps to users, team up with FOSC and
BTCEB in plant trail dead tree I, and guided hikes.

lam writing to express my support for Friends of Joaquin Miller Park’s two proposed mural projects in
JMP. These murals are proposed to go on the exterior of two bathrooms in the Park. FoJMF has
worked closely with artists to plan the murals. In addition, the murals will be educational because of
embedded QR codes.

The first project will be supported by the Sogorea Te' Land Trust artists, Ines Ixierda and Cece
Carpio, who will paint a mural on the bathroom near the Cascade. Ines and Cece workad with youth
in the tribe to design the murals.

Sogorea Te Land Trust is an urban, indigenous women-led land trust based in Oakland. Last year, the
City of Oakland returned § acres of land in JMP to the Trust. The site is now called Rinhmu
Pulte'irekne.

The sacond project is led by the artist Kristi Holohan who has designed a mural for the Redwood
Glen bathroom. She will be working with youth interns to paint the murals.

All of Ihese murals have beautiful designs that will enhance the beauty of JMP. While JMP is
incredibly beautful in its natural wonder, the bathrooms themselves are utilitarian buildings that do not
2dd to the Park’s scenic views. Having these stunning murals on the buildings, will greatly enhance
their appearance.

FoJMP and Sogorea Te' have raised funds for these murals. There will be no cost to the City to install
the murals and FoJMP will maintain them.

Thank you for considering these murals. We look forward to seeing their beauty enhance the Park.

tersof S
Letters of Support PAAC 2-5-24



Approximate Budget

Square footage

e 294 sq ft @ $25 per square foot (covers painting costs)

o  Front Wall (1950) priority wall

o  Male identifying side (2700)

o Female identifying side (2700)

o  Upon completion of Wall 1 phase we could adhere to an agreed upon pay schedule
e For additional inside of the doorways on entrance sides @ 24 sq ft (optional) 600 each side
e Additional graffiti coat (if not provided by City of Oakland) will have additional cost

Design Creation
e Potential design changes (100 per design change order)

Youth Stipends
e Three Oakland Youth for 20 hrs each
o  One youth per side $300 per side
e Clipper Cards for travel

Proposal/Presentation & Attendance Time (PAAC, PRAC, etc)
e Approximately 8 hours total @ 100 hr

approximate minimum Total
Page 20 of 69

7350

900

100

800

9150
PAAC 2-5-24



Budget for Wall 1 Phase

Wall 1 (trail facing Wall)
e 78sqft@ $25 per square foot (covers painting costs) 1950

Design Changes
e So far listed at one main change 100
e Potential design changes (100 per design change order)

Youth Stipends
e One youth (additional youth per addition of each wall) 300
e Clipper Card for travel 33

Proposal/Presentation & Attendance Time (PAAC, PRAC, etc)
e Approximately 8 hours total @ 100 hr
e The expectation is that we would present all of the walls to the councils and hope for approval 800

approximate Wall 1 Total 3183

Proposed payment schedule. Deposit to continue on project could be V3 of the Wall 1 total = 1061. Upon approval of the
committees we could pay another ¥2 =1061 and upon completion pay the last ¥z = 1061

Page 21 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Updated Timeline

Design Submissions
PRAC Approval
PAAC Approval

Painting Wall One
Fundraise while painting Wall 1

Painting wall 2 and 3
Contingent on funds

Page 22 of 69

PAAC 2-5-24



—
DATI (MMOOYYYT)
ACORD' CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 110172018
THIS CERTIFICATE I3 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOESNOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, ALTER THE COVERAGE BY THE POLCIES
BELOW. mcemm‘r!ormnlc DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A THE AUTHOFIZED
TMPORTANT: 'nmmmhmmmumm the policylies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED previsions or be _endorsed.
 SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjact to the terms and conditions of the palicy. certiin polcles may require an endorsement. A statement sn
this cetificate does %ot confer the cortifcate
PROCUCER
Vertty | Services, LLC DDA Thirbis Insuance Services THAs
174 Viast 40 Street, Sule 204 IAC, N
New York, NY 10014 )
P saspOr e oy wics
J’ 22608
nimen
<irsured Name>
o
INSURANCE APFORDED BY THE YEREN 15 SIBIECT TO AL THE TS,
mumwmwwms LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDLCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
Tire or mevmance o mers
X | COMMEACIAL OEMERAL LABRITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 2,000,000
0111772024 | 011172025
cummmaoe | X sccum QATAM | OADAM | AN o o) 100,000
PST |P8T VED X2 vy anepenon) 5000
A NN Policy Nl PeRsONR S ADVIARY § 2,000,000
GENL AGGREGATE UMT APPULS PER GENERA AGGRIGATE  §
X rovcy| | o e PROCLCTS - COMMOP AGE  § 2,000,000
ONER 3
PRSIy
LA oon. :
ANV AT BOORY WANTY (P parnan]
oweo | |somam 500LY AT P acctor) $
' IROPERYY CAVAGE ry
7S oa prt e ? by
L
UMBRELLA LUB ACOUR TACH OCCURRENCE s
DEESUAS | cawswoe AGGREGATE s
- i 3
o e | e A
wml?uvmmag[mm l ] NIA EL EACH ACCIDENT i
[ oo ey { L CRSEASE - EAINMSLOYIE 3
l@m~ L OSEASE . POUCY UM §
:
s
3
DESCRPTION OF OMERA ACORD 401,
WARNING: THE GL FOLICY IS NOT A COMPLETION BOND. IT PROVIDES COVERAGE FOR BODILY NJURY,
PROPERTY DAMAGE, AND PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY. IT DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE
COMPLETION OF WORK BY A CONTRACTOR.
{con onform Acord 101)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
<nsured Name>
<Company> ANY OF THE POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPRATION DATE TAEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELVEREDN
THE POLICY
AUTHORIZE D REPRE SINTATVE
LicH)
© 1588-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD rame and loge are registersd marke of ACORD

Insurance

Policy will need to
Be updated with
language
required by the
city and other parties

Page 23 of 69

ACORD" o)

AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: <Insured Emall>
Locw: 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

—
Page 10f 1

VWWWAWWW e
MW QA

bb NAC COOE
Nlﬁoruwmwcow 22608 |ermcrveoare:

mwmmlemm
Acord 25 voume' of Liability

Description of Operations (ooq!)

Episodic Coverage (THSN CG) 02 21) for policy number <Policy Number> until 01/17/2026 9:49
AM PST Y,
%
S
.
(og
o
%
o
//".
>
G
<
L.
2
23
P
%
@
ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACCRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are regittered marks of ACORD

PAAC 2-5-24




Work Agreement OPRF § FOJMP

Joaquin Miller Park Bathroom Mural
Werk Agreement

Mmmsm*mmlmmemenaalkmnulumlm),
and Fo)MP’s fiscal sponsor Oakland Parks Al shall be
collectively is the Parties’ hereon.

Kristi Holohan (Cortractor) will complete the following work as described in the attached Joaquin Miller
Park Bathroom Mural proposal (hereon, the ‘Mural Project’):

*  Attend a Public At Advisory Committes (PAAC) meetng to obtain the necessary approval from
the City of Oakland to create a mural or mural on City of Oatland property (after FoImMP
attends and obtains approval from the Park asd Recreation Advisory Commission [PRAC]);

*  propose ard present on the oject at the meeting with of
Mncwwl!onlmmmmwtdampubhhdhnlouunmur

. of PAAC 10 FOJMP and OPR? before incurrng any additional
mlumuml?mmnmmhmuww.ml

*  manage the Mura Project, when/if City approval is obtained for at least one (1) out of three (3)
wals, including. but not imited to:

(Design cannot be :hmcd after -wtml hom PM(],
° and Meral Project ; and,
O hirng, supervising, and dsbursng stipends 1o, interns,

FolMP responsibilies incude:
¢ Attend and particpate ina PRAC meeting to gat initial approral for the Munl Project:

* submit payment requests for the Contractor to OPRF according to OPRF's fiaancial procedsres,
providing all d the Mural Project;

*  submit payment requests that match amounts and Le'ms dexribed in the atached Mural
Project proposal end bucget;

*  provide additional i i d

*  provide OPRF with progress and final reports of the Mural Project in process and when
completed, respectivel

notify OPRF of fundraising plans and activitiesin advance; and,

Mp Mural Project Agr

* include OPRF’s n.memd Icgo in any marketing materials related to the Mural ?roject as
approved by OPR

OPRF responsibiities include

*  Review payment requests with funds frem

the FoJMP custodial sccourt;

by FolMP' the C

*  process payment rmmhm 14 busness cays from the date the request was submitted,
provided all has b itted by FoJMP;

* notify other Parties when payment has been sent and the expected time of arrival.
Ind2pendent Contractor:

The € shall be n and not an agent or employee of FolMP
or OPRF. Each Party named in this agreement shall have no asthority to make any statements,
representations, or commitments of any kind, nor to take any actior, which shallbe binding on the
other Party, except as may be expressly provided herein or authorized in writing.

Indemnification:

The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold barmiess FoJMP and OPRF from any and all thrd
party claims (or other actions that could kead to bsses for FoJMP or OPRF) that are based upon the
Contractor’s (a) violation of the law, (b) violation of this Agreement, or (c) violation of any third party’s

rights.

NOMODIFICATION UNLESS IN WRITING. No modification of this Agreement shall be vald unless made in
writing ard agread upon by all Parties.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Ag: the ful of the Parties and shall
supersede all previous oral or written agreements regarding the sutject matter herein,

By completing the following page, all Parties agree to this work agreement and the attached proposal.

Page 20of 3

Page 24 of 69

IMP Bathroom Mural Project Agreement

1) Kristi Holchan

St
Kristi Molohan kit ol
Name (Printed) i reoon
xristi wolohan Artist
Orgatization Title / Role
1/5/2024
Date

2) Friends of Joaquin Miller Park

(0

Dale Risden

Name (Printed) Signature
roswe Chate
Orgarization Title / Role
1/4/2024

Date

Mandolin Kadera-tedmond

[_-—-.17\.’#1:' (R

Name (Printed)

Oakland Parks & Recreation Foundation

Signature

Executive Director

Orgarization

1/4/2024

Date

Title / Role

PAAC 2-5-24

Page3lof3



City Checklist

Link to Folder with all Letters and forms

Cultural Affairs Division
Economic & Workforce Development

CITY oF OAKLAND

Public Art Advisory Committee Proposal Review Form

Dats 1/17/2024

Artist(s) Kristine Holohan

Project Contact Julie Mills

Organizaton (ifapplicable) __Friendsof Joaquin MillerPark
Phone ¢ 510-4215096 email__ juliemills62@gmail.com

Street Address PO Box 2768

ity ___Oakland stote_CA___Zip____ 94602
Proposed Site of Project (Address/Cross St. with physical details) __Bathroom atBig Trees
.1 milcs in from Skylinc Blvd

Name of Property Owner, Proposed Location ___ City of Oakhnd
City Courxil District of Proposed Location Districe 4

Attachments Checklist Attoch o separate

oaddress the ing i bundled together in a single electranic file:

_X___ Review Form (this page)

_l__ Project Narrative

____ AdistResume

_X___Examples of Past Work

’_ Visual Proposal

- Materials and Methods Description
_Xx___Photos of Site

X ___ In-Stu Mockup

P N SR B N

. Timeline

10. _x  Budget

11. _X___ Maintenance Plan

12, x_ Community Qutreach | Support Documentation

13. _x___ Insurance Documentation

14, _X___ Permission(s)- Private Property Owner o City

15. ‘_ Wakver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed on City Property (if applicable)

Oukland Cultural Al{ftin Bi\i«l. 1 Frank [ Ogawa Plaza, 9" Floor, Oskland CA 94612

Page 6

PAAC 2-5-24



Notice to the City

| am very uncomfortable with waiving VARA, the
federal act protecting artists.

| ONLY sign this because | believe in the work of
community and the collaborating agency. This is
incredibly

disrespectful of the city to have so little regard for
art and artists when they have been such an
integral part of the city.

It is a poor reflection on the city of Oakland’s
inability to follow federal rights granted to
creatives.

Also it's very disappointing that a Public Art and
Cultural Division program does not protect
artists.

This is very disappointing if they cannot even
commit to contacting the artist before something
happens. Why do you even ask Artists to come
into your commissions?

| would ask you to consider and have the city
administrator take into consideration as if they
were artists and this was their work.

Cultural Affairs Division
Economic & Workforce Development

CITY oF OAKLAND

Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed upon City Property

Tha provisions of this paragraph shall apply to modify Artist's rights of attribution and integrity as et out in the Visual Artists Rights Act,
17 U.5.C §§106Aand 113(d) ("VARA"), the California At Preservation Act, Cal. Civil Code §§ 987 and 989 (*CAPA’), and any rights arsing
under United States federal or state law or under the laws of another country that conwy rights of the same nature as those convered
under VARA and CAPA, as against the City of Oakland ("City”) and its agents.

The City has the absolute right 1o change, modify, destioy, remove, relocate, move, replace, ransport, repalr o restore the

Mural

Entitled |1t
Local Forest

andlocated at
B Trees Tiall bathroom off of Skylios Bivd, Oakiand, CA

in whole or in part, in City's sole discretion.

Artist’s Addrese lor Notice

Kristine Holohan

Artist bears the sole responsbility for providing the City with any changes to the Artist’s Address for Notice. Notice of changes must be
maied 1o the Public Art Program, Cultural Arts & Marketing, 1 Frank H, Ogawa Plaza, 9" Floor, Oaklind, CA 94612 and the Client
Department with jurisdiction over property: t t t

1172024

Artist Signature [ Date

City Administrator Desgnated Client Department Representative Printed Name / Signature / Date

This document is posted online at:
http://www2.0aklandnet.com/Government/o/CityAdministration/d/EconomicDevelopment/s/PublicArt/indexhim

Oukland Cultural Affairs Division, 1 Frank 11, Ogawa Plaza, " Floor, Oakland CA 94612

Page 26 of 69 s et Ou AT oes PAAC 2-5-24



On Indigenous Land;

A proposal for public art in Joaquin Miller Park

S
. —
-
-
e
p
-
-

NIV
L yTTom

Submitted by Sogorea Te Land Trust and Cece Carpio

Page 27 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



1. PROPOSAL REVIEW FORM

Cultural Affairs Division

Economic & Workforce Development

CITY OF OAKLAND

Public Art Advisory Committee Proposal Review Form
pate October 25, 2023

Artistis) Cece Carpio

Project Contact Cece Carpio

Organization (if applicable) Sogorea Te Land Trust

Phone# 415 706 3728 Email cececarpio@gmail.com
Street Address _
city  Oakland state CA  7ip 94612

Proposed Site of Project (Address/Cross St. with physical details) _The Bathroom building
at the Cascades site of Joaquin Miller Park

Name of Property Owner, Proposed Location Cl’y of Oakland

City Council District of Praposed Location ___Janani Ramachandran, district 4

Attachments Checklist Attach a separate document to address the following items, bundied together in asingle electronic file:

+ Review Form (this page)
Project Narrative
Artist Resume
Examples of Past Work
___ Visual Proposal
___ Materials and Methods Description
Photos of Site

In-Situ Mockup

© 0 N OV B W N

Timeline

10. ___ Budgel

11. ______ Maintenance Plan

12. ___ Community Outreach / Support Documentation
13. __ Insurance Documentation

14. _ Permission(s)- Private Property Owner or City

15. Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed on City Property (if applicable)

Oakland Cultural Affairs Division, | Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9" Floor. Oakland CA 94612 3
www.QaklandCultural Arts.org

Page 28 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



2. PROJECT NARRATIVE

The intent of this creative collaboration is to uplift this important story of land return
and Indigenous history of this place through a visual mural. The artist Cece Carpio
worked with STLT, the Mitini Numma Youth Program and the Lisjan tribe through
multiple engagements to create a culturally and historically informed series of images
based on the history of the land in the Oakland Hills.

The imagery includes the redwoods that once crowned these hills, traditional harvests
of red ochre and acorns, and a view of a Grizzly which once roamed here looking out
over the urban landscapes on the horizon. It is themed with the passage of time from
sunrise, day, sunset and night. The image will include a plaque with information about
the story and a QR code for viewers to connect with more information.

This planning process has been supported by Friends of Joaquin Miller Park who
oriented STLT and the artist to possible mural sites. The site chosen for this proposal is
the bathroom building at the Cascade.

The lead artist for this project is Cece Carpio who will be responsible for the mural
application including coordinating participation in a community paint day. Sogorea Te
Land Trust will hold planning, insurance and mural maintenance responsibilities.

Page 29 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



3. ARTIST INFO AND BIO

Lead Artist: Cece Carpio

acares:: [

Phone: 415.706 2728
Email: cececarpio@gmail.com

Artist Biography

Using acrylic, ink, aerosol, and installations, Cece Carpio tells stories of
immigration, ancestry, collective movements, and our stories of resilience. She
documents evolving traditions by combining folkloric forms, bold portraits, and
natural elements with urban art techniques.

Living and working in the Bay Area, she is inspired by the cultural potency of
communities of color and the prominent history of social movements that have
become influential expressions for the rest of the world. The unique and complex
narratives in the Bay have been at the forefront of creativity invigorating popular
culture and allowing communities to imagine and create another world possible.
She paints everyday people who have been invincible to share their thriving
presence, their dignity, and the power of their existence. As a visual

storyteller, Cece paints to lift-up her communities, share their stories, and

provoke the power of their imagination.

Cece has produced and exhibited work throughout the globe. She is currently a
Constellation Fellow with The Center of Cultural Power and California Arts
Council. She has also been awarded the Rockwood Institute Fellowship, NYFA
Immigrant Artist Fellowship, a teaching residency at Café R.E.D & La Botica
Espacio Cultural at Xela, Guatemala, an artist residency with KulArts at SOMA and
Asian Art Museum in SF, and a recent honoree with YBCA 100 2020. She has been
commissioned by the City of Oakland, YBCA, UC Berkeley, and OMCA. She served
as a Public Art Advisor for the City of Oakland and worked as the Galleries

Manager for the San Francisco Arts Commission.

Page 30 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



CECE CARPIO CV-1of 2
RECENT PUBLIC ART PROJECTS

2023

* Weaving Cultures, commissioned by the AAPI Department of Santa Barbara Community College. Santa
Barbara, CA

* Matriarchs, commissioned by Martin Luther King Jr. Center with the City of Redding. Redding, CA

* Intentionally Inclusive, Visionary, Collaborative, Invested, commissioned by Capital Impact. Oakland, CA

2022

* Tule in the Sky, commissioned by Berkeley Repertory Theater in collaboration with Sogore Te’ Land Trust.
Berkeley, CA

* San Antonio Park, commissioned by ArTogether and District 2, City of Oakland. Oakland, CA

* Mayahuel, commissioned by Mission Economic Development Agency and Tenderloin Neighborhood
Development Corporation. San Francisco, CA

* Acorns to Mighty Oak, commissioned by MidPen Housing. Oakland, CA

» Tapestries, commissioned by East Side Arts Alliance and Peralta Park Hacienda. Oakland, CA

* Native Bloom, commissioned by East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation at Frank G. Mar
Community Housing. Oakland, CA

2021

* Qut Here and There, commissioned by Chabot Space and Science Center, Oakland, CA

* Fruitvale Hymn, commissioned by Restore Oakland. Oakland, CA

* Tend Your Orchard, commissioned by Yerba Buena Center for the Arts, San Francisco, CA

* Look Back Move Forward, commissioned by East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation at Madison
Park Apartments. Oakland, CA

2020

* You Are Beloved, commissioned by East Side art Alliance in Partnership with House Full of Black Woman.
Oakland, CA

* Hands, commissioned by East Bay Asian Local Development Corporation at Casa Arabella Multi- Family
Housing. Oakland, CA

* Nopal y Girasol, commissioned by Paint the Void at Tato Bayview Hunters Point. San Francisco, CA

* We Must Love and Support Each Other (as part of the Black Lives Matter Street Mural), commissioned by
Palo Alto Public Art Program. Palo Alto, CA

* June Jordan, commissioned by Reem’s California at Fruitvale Station. Oakland, CA Emory, commissioned
by Restore Oakland. Oakland, CA

* Black Health, commissioned by Restore 49 project of Project Artivism. San Francisco, CA Just Recovery,
commissioned by Greenpeace. Oakland, CA

2019

* Hive, commissioned by Council District 5. Oakland, CA

* Para La Mission, commissioned by Reem’s California. San Francisco, CA

* Lumads, presented by Liyang Network and Sabokahan. Mindanao, Philippines Green New Deal,
commissioned by Greenpeace USA. San Francisco, CA

* Roja de la Llorona, presented by Etla. Oaxaca, Mexico




CECE CARPIO CV-10f 2

2018

e Culture is Medicine, commissioned by The People’s Forum. New York, NY

* We’re Made to Grow, commissioned by Greenlining Institute. Oakland, CA Every Face Tells a
Story, commissioned by Asian Art Museum. San Francisco, CA

* Adow ne Domaget, in partnership with Aurrora Artist Residency program and Space (AAARPS).
Aurrorra, Philippines

* twlLF Solidarity: Legacy of Struggle and Continued Resilience, commissioned by Multicultural
Community Center at University of California, Berkeley. Berkeley, CA

2017

* Muses, commissioned by Asian American Women Artist Association. San Francisco, CA
* Home, commissioned by Reem’s California. Oakland, CA

* Newak, presented by Martin Travers. Kathmandu, Nepal

2016
* Aniten Manotao Téno, commissioned by Festival of Pacific Arts at Sagan Kotturan (Chamoru
Chamuro Cultural Center). Ipao Point, Guam

2015
¢ Loyal to My Soil, West Oakland Youth Center commissioned by the City of Oakind, Oakland, CA

RECENT EXHIBITIONS

2021

e The Light that Shines through the Crack, presented by La Pena Cultural Center. Berkeley, CA

2020

¢ Sheroes in Quarantine, organized by Lon-art Creative. London, UK

» Self Portrait, presented by Corona Portrait Project. Minneapolis, MN

* Kapwa, presented by 1810 Gallery. Sacramento, CA

¢ Come to Your Census: Who Counts in America?, presented by Yerba Buena Center for the Arts.
San Francisco, CA

* My Homies Are My Heroes, presented by Nancy Pil at Mission Cultural Center for Latino Arts.
San Francisco, CA

2019

* Building the Building, curated by Kevin B. Chen and Rio Yanez, presented by SomArts. San
Francisco, CA

¢ Art Show, presented by Forward Together and E14 Gallery. Oakland, CA

* When She Rises, presented by SPARC Art. Venice, Los Angeles, CA

¢ Las Mujeres de Valor, presented by Bird Levy at Puerto Allegre. San Francisco, CA

* Brass and Copper, presented by Concept 47. Oakland, CA

Page 32 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



4. ARTISTS PAST WORK

WORK SAMPLES
Tule In The Sky, Berkeley Repertory Theater, Berkeley CA

Page 33 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




‘Q .q W 5 &, (.

’,pl”ﬁr{ ':J

;\r\

S m"’(« e X%

[ z
- ol i i
2 | TS o T oy ‘a £

s ' 8 e o W

Page 34 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




ARTISTS PAST WORK

WORK SAMPLES: Fruitvale Hymn, at RESTORE Oakland. Oakland, CA

Page 35 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




Page 36 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




5. Visual Proposal

Including In-situ mock up and photos of site

Dimensions: 67”7+ 103” wx 81’ h

Page 37 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




MURAL DESIGN MOCKUPS

Dimensions: 176” wx 81’ h

Page 38 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




MURAL DESIGN MOCKUPS

nengn
I

-

Dimensions: 176” wx 81’ h

Page 39 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



MURAL DESIGN MOCKUPS

Dimensions: 67"+ 103” wx 81’ h

Page 40 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24




Mural Site + Measurements

Joaquin Miller Park Cascade Bathroom

C D
A:176” w 81” H B: 67” + 103” W 81” H
C.175” W 81” H D. 67” + 103” W 81” H

Page 41 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



6. MATERIALS AND METHODS DESCRIPTION

The walls will be power washed and primed with high quality exterior primer prior to the
application of the design. The mural design will be transferred onto the building through a
grid-ratio drawing process to scale the design to size. The imageries will be painted with
Nova Colors, a professional outdoor mural acrylic paint that is long lasting with superior
covering power in every color, applied in multiple layers.

7, 8. IN-SITU MOCKUP AND SITE PHOTOS

These items are included in the above visual proposal provided in response #5.

9. TIMELINE

4 WEEKS TIMELINE

Week 1
Clean, prime and grid all four walls

Week 2
Transfer mural design image to gridded wall
Start painting

Week 3
Continue painting

Week 4
Finish painting
Varnish wall with MuralShield and Anti-Graffiti Coating

Mural Unveiling Celebration: Date TBD

Page 42 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



10. BUDGET

Item Cost
Mural shield (5 gallons) $500
Anti-graffiti coat (5 gallons)- $500
Coat sprayer $150
Paint thinner (spray cleaner) $20
Suit, gloves, goggles, etc (for 2-4 $130
people):

Nova paint $2000
Tarps, tape, brushes, rags, $250

containers, etc.

2 Assisting Artists ($25/hr at 80 hrs)

$2000 each: $4000

Contingency (Hardware, printing, etc | $300
Food $1000
10 days / $100 a day

Insurance $250
Mural Celebration $500
Total $9,600

Page 43 of 69

PAAC 2-5-24



11. MAINTENANCE PLAN

When finished, the artist will seal the mural carefully with three coats of Mural Shield.
MuralShield is an anti-vandalism and preservation coating system that creates durable
and highly maintainable murals. MuralShield is a two-part system that consolidates,
provides UV protection, consolidation, and vandalism protection when used with
Worlds Best Graffiti Coating (WBCG). MuralShield will restore weathered, uncoated
murals, and is recommended for the preservation of new acrylic and aerosol murals. It
is a conservation-grade flexible coating designed as a protective and isolation layer.
However, it will not protect against graffiti vandalism alone.

For long-lasting, durable graffiti protection, World’s Best Graffitti Coating _will be used
as a sacrificial barrier for graffiti protection, enabling quick removal of all types of
graffiti vandalism without damage to the underlying surface.

Anti-graffiti coating will be applied by the Friends of Joaquin Miller Park who have also
committed to the removal of any potential vandalism if to occur in the future.

The final outcome will be a highly maintainable, durable, vibrant mural. Anticipated
lifespan of this mural, given that there is no direct damage to the wall, can extend up to
20 years or more.

Page 44 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



12. COMMUNITY OUTREACH AND SUPPORT

This design was developed in deep collaboration with urban Indigenous women led
organization, Sogorea Te’ Land Trust, their youth program for Indigenous, Black,and
youth of Color, Mittini Numma, and the Villages of Lisjan Nation.

The artist Cece Carpio led a series of workshops and engagements with the land trust,
the youth program, and tribal members for feedback and guidance to create a culturally
and historically informed visual story of the land from an Indigenous perspective.

A 0, ‘ b \\\. \
Visiting Sequoia Point Youth at Joaquin Miller home site
(/
/ 7"
v /
4l (aop ‘ ANAY —
. (4 l}/ 3 AN . J‘r .‘\r NLan <
/ A ¥/ © L‘J 2.
- a0\ N
o Ny
ad ﬂ.ﬁ : e
— »./"
Y/ \ y
G Plant ¢ / Say Vha Y
J th A |
ruth, rr w i
) r gtowing b V14, 4 c

Sketches from Mitiini Numma Youth Program

Page 45 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Additionally, The friends of Joauin Miller Park approved the
murals and has facilitated feedback from community. Outreach for
the murals was done at the Friends of Sausal Creek annual plant
sale on October 29, 2023. The murals were supported by 100%
of the people spoken to. Some of the people spoken to wrote the
attached comments that shows their enthusiastic support of the
murals. Additionally, over the last year, FOJMP conducted a
survey about general issues regarding JMP. 1598 people from
every zip code in Oakland and beyond responded to the survey.
While the survey did not specifically ask about murals, people
stated they do want to see the condition of the bathrooms
improved.

In early January, the Oakland Parks and Recreation Advisory

Commision approved this proposal at their meeting. as well.

See attached letters of support.

Page 46 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



13. Insurance Documentation

Pending

Page 47 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



15. Permissions

Pending

Page 48 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Cultural Affairs Division

Economic & Workforce Development CITY OF OAKLAND

Waiver of Proprietary Rights for Artwork Placed upon City Property

The provisions of this paragraph shall apply to modify Artist’s rights of attribution and integrity as set out in the Visual Artists Rights Act,
17 U.S.C §5106A and 113(d) ("VARA"), the Calfornia Art Preservation Act, Cal. Civil Code §§ 987 and 989 ("CAPA”), and any rights arising
under United States federal or state law or under the laws of another country that convey rights of the same nature as those conveyed

under VARA and CAPA, as against the City of Oakland ("Oty”") and its agents.

The City has the absolute right to change, modify, destroy, remove, relocate, move, replace, transport, repair or restore the |desibe

atwork/project mordl scuipture, #IC and medium;:
TON WNpIcENOus, EAWD" Mg he REOSECT AT
_ookmans MKLLE UhEw

Entitled [114e of work]:
ON WO EW DU LA

and located at [identify site, includng Interior locaton f appbcablel:

 RANTMR oM WALYS M TAE  CASSADE SoE R
_ Sohmady VAWAER TR

in whole or in part, in Oty's sole discretion.

Artist’s Address for Notice | nsert artist's name and complete sodress):
QeQe CANR\W -
cooReh Te \2aR TRusT 2501 fagrieord S, Oberbhd  chad, >

Artist bears the sole responsibility for providing the City with any changes to the Artist’s Address for Notice. Notice of changes must be
w»mmmmwwtw:rmumms‘m.mamummw
Department with jurisdiction over property: insert Address of Clent Department with (ursdclon over propery|:

A C V2D i1z \zot
Artist Signature / Date

-

City Administrator Designated Client Department Representative Printed Name / Signature / Date

Oakland Cultural Affairs Division. | Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 9* Floor, Oakland CA 94612

Page 49 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



Attachments

Page 50 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



AKLANDIRAILS:
14
0 ©

Discover Qur Wildland Parks

Dear City of Oakland,

My name is Gary McCormick and | represent OaklandTrails.org. Our group does volunteer work
under Oakland Park Patrol in Joaquin Miller Park, Diamond Canyon Park, and Leona Heights. We fill
the map kiosks boxes with FOSC printed maps, hand out maps to users, team up with FOSC and
BTCEB in plant restoration, trail maintenance, dead tree removal, and guided hikes.

| am writing to express my support for Friends of Joaquin Miller Park’s two proposed mural projects in
JMP. These murals are proposed to go on the exterior of two bathrooms in the Park. FoJMP has
worked closely with artists to plan the murals. In addition, the murals will be educational because of
embedded QR codes.

The first project will be supported by the Sogorea Te’ Land Trust artists, Ines Ixierida and Cece
Carpio, who will paint a mural on the bathroom near the Cascade. Ines and Cece worked with youth
in the tribe to design the murals.

Sogorea Te Land Trust is an urban, indigenous women-led land trust based in Oakland. Last year, the
City of Oakland returned 5 acres of land in JMP to the Trust. The site is now called Rinihmu
Pulte’irekne.

The second project is led by the artist Kristi Holohan who has designed a mural for the Redwood
Glen bathroom. She will be working with youth interns to paint the murals.

All of these murals have beautiful designs that will enhance the beauty of JMP. While JMP is
incredibly beautiful in its natural wonder, the bathrooms themselves are utilitarian buildings that do not
add to the Park’s scenic views. Having these stunning murals on the buildings, will greatly enhance
their appearance.

FoJMP and Sogorea Te' have raised funds for these murals. There will be no cost to the City to install
the murals and FoJMP will maintain them.

Thank you for considering these murals. We look forward to seeing their beauty enhance the Park.
Sincerely,

Gary McCormick
OkalandTrails.org

Page 51 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



OAKLAND
. HERITAGE |

December 12, 2023

To: Oakland City Council Members:
Janani Ramachandran, Nikki Fortunato Bas, Carroll Fife, Noel Gallo, Dan Kalb,
Rebecca Kaplan, Kevin Jenkins and Treva Reid

City Administrator: Jestin D. Johnson

Oakland Heritage Alliance (OHA) enthusiastically supports the two proposed mural
projects to beautify restroom structures in Joaquin Miller Park.

Friends of Joaquin Miller Park (FoJMP) have worked for a full decade on the issue of
providing clean, well-functioning, visually pleasing restrooms for the public. This is an
equity issue; data collected by FoJMP in a 1400-person survey last year proved that people
from all over Oakland and surrounding cities come to visit our beautiful park. These
visitors need restroom access more than neighborhood residents do.

Because of the wealth of historic cultural resources in this park — Joaquin’s Abbey; the
Cascade; Woodminster Amphitheater; the monuments to Fremont, Moses, Robert and
Elizabeth Browning; and the MHA Clubhouse / Sequoia Horse Arena - since 2016 OHA
has recognized several volunteers from FoJMP and city staff with Partners In Preservation
awards.

The Cascade / Writers® Circle murals will be created by Ines Ixierida and Cece Carpio,
artists affiliated with the Sogorea Te’ Land Trust, stewards of the Lisjan Ohlone cultural
site Rinihmu Pult 'irekne at Sequoia Point.

The Redwood Glen murals have been designed by artist Kristi Holohan, who will lead a
team of youth interns to complete the painting.

Since volunteer organizations have privately raised the funds need for these public art

projects, we request that city authorities grant permission for the project to proceeds.

Sincerely,

M&M? mpe—

Mary Harper, President
Oakland Heritage Alliance

446 Seventeenth Street, Suite 301 = Oakland, California 94612 « 510-763-9218 » info@ oaklandheritage.org * www.oaklandheritage.org

Page 52 of 69 PAAC 2-5-24



PUBLIC ART

CULTURAL STRATEGIST CITY OF OAKLAND PUBLIC ART
SORELL RAINO-TSUI COORDINATOR KRISTEN ZAREMBA




CULTURAL STRATEGIST THE ISSUE

How can we make Oakland’s pre-qualified pool of
artists more diverse, new, and representative of the

people?

How do we get new artists to apply for, and win public
art projects with the City of Oakland?

How do we train, inform, educate and develop
Oakland artists to be truly competitive and
professional in the field of public art?




. > of e ’ )
"..{4.,: Wik
7 '?T-“"}-;’/J ’

”

« 2

%
;.3
A
!
i




BUILDING
INFRASTRUCTURE

EDUCATING ARTISTS ON HOW AND WHERE TO

APPLY FOR PROJECTS, WHAT RESOURCES ARE

AVAILABLE TO THEM

TRAIN,

DEVELOPMENT

E D‘ H : A I E DEVELOPING ARTISTS ON HOW TO
y

PACKAGE AND PRESENT THEIR WORK,

I N FO R I\/I & WRITE PROPER PROPOSALS &
APPLICATIONS
D EV E LO P COMPETING IN THE FIELD

UNDERSTANDING PROJECT

MANAGEMENT, FABRICATORS, TEAMS,

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS AND

EXPECTATIONS



S i o B I = 1

/NN
h‘ﬁ‘ﬁ]l fl\--




n order to realize this project, | will utilize the skills and Deka's extensive experience with metal fabrication

experience of some of the best project management ensures the project will go above and beyond

and fabricators in the Bay Area. ABG Art Group has established standards for durability, longevity, and

established a well-deserved reputation for executing quality. Leveraging the expansive skills of their team
ambitious and visionary public art projects throughout will move the project from concept to fabrication to
Alameda County. As a full service art production and nstaliation on tu

ency, they are 1deally situated to oversee design, fabrication, and installation to a singl

the complexities of municipal pubDlic art projects, to streamiines the project, heips maintain a cot

ure the interests of project stakeholders are in creative vision, and minimizes the risk of

oqistical an
with the creative vision of the artist, and to communication iIssues

exterity and

Deka is uniquely positioned at the leading edg
field, consistently pushing the envelope ir
fabrication to create work that is dynamic,

and engaging. Their comprehensive proce

:Ji;rn-u-,' skillset, and commitment to stretching the
magination makes them the ideal choice to turn

+

vision into realnty
ARTIST STATEMENT

MATERIALS & METHODS INSTALLATION

Much of my public art practice is concerned with Owing to its prominence of rectangular forms, the

exploring the interactions and . “OMpPOos ntegrate with architectural space and

constantly occur in url spaces 2ople - JCLUTE nterject a sense of motion and dynamism into the The artwork will consist of 4-5 layers of CNC cut 18 Installation will be a relatively straig itforward proce

institutions, the natural 1 ar 2 built environment framework of the project site. The str King color palette gauge steel, with an extremely durable and colorfast n which the anchor points are mounted

directly into

all overlap in an interplay of connections, conflict and commands attention without overwhelming the viewer coating providing protection from the elements, the wall, and the layers are then assembled in order

co-existence. |\ i iterpiay using the brightest hues as waypoints that guide the eye m, and UV exposure. These layers will be from back to front according to the specs of the artist

forms, u j contrasting sha 5 an . b across the surfaces of the work. Viewed as a whole, it nstalled with standoffs at vanable depths ranging from and the fabricator. Again, Deka's comprehensive

+ +
1

| command attention as a prominent feature of the "to 2" between layers and the wall, creating a sense of approach ensures a smooth installation process, wit

project site. Viewed up close, smaller moments within depth and allowing for significant variation of shadows their team overseeing all technical aspects of the

- . - . | —_ & POr - . o o ey IS C 1 e r Far SOWS N e - [ n . . - o ¥ . - F ¢he . - sed = 4 n b 2l ok b
e abstracted geometric shapes recall bot e the larger composition offer a more nuanced and as the hghting conditions change over the course of the project in-house and providing a direct pathway from

tive view of a metropolitan skyline and ar personal experience. These moments will be enhanced concept to installation

overhead view of the street grid, transit lines, and utility by the matenial properties of the piece, with subtle
networks that keep the city alive and in motion. Inter- ar 1 light, shadow, and reflection offering a

spersed among the geometric shapes are organic forms variable and subjective experience of the artwork

representative of regional geography and the way the

constructed environment of the city both alters that

geography and is also irrevocably defi yit. The

water, the hills, the fog and the sunlight form the

substrate from which our architectu

Qrows

| ARTISTS PROPOSALS




FUTURE ARTIST &
SUSTAINABILITY

CSIG PUBLIC ART

IN AN EFFORT TO PROMOTE SUSTAINABILITY AND GROWTH IN THE FIELD, WE ARE DELIVERING TO THE CITY

OF OAKLAND:

-A COMPREHENSIVE INFORMATIONAL MANUAL COVERING ALL THE MATERIAL FROM OUR EDUCATIONAL

WORKSHOPS

-AN ACCOMPANYING VIDEO OF OUR WORKSHOP SERIES SO FUTURE GENERATIONS MAY RECEIVE THE

SAME INFORMATION



Afro-Fatherism: A Downtown
Oakland Photo Exhibit

llluminates the Power of Black
Fatherhood

® August 4, 2023 & Kristal Raheem ¢ 1

w5 T S
| o x\.
— ' o= . e
¢ - 4‘ d ':
3 * 3 :

# L
- —_— A
, \ gy
- ‘
.
o. '

Artists (left to right): Umi Vaughan, Sorrel Raino-Tsui, and Eesuu
Orundide inside the Uptown Station, where an exhibit titled "Afro-
Fatherism" is on display until September. Photo by Kristal Raheem.

!V

In the heart of downtown Oakland stands two

7ft tall, larger-than-life sized photos depicting




PAAC 2-5-24

S S——

Page 61 of 69

iy b e i —_—

_
—
'

-






|

1510 Webster

J
e
T

s |

.
: | :
=" F +f—

===

!

- "l
- TR L ‘
- -
Proposed Locations S = .
These locations are on the public open ' - e P asif’ ,g;
space at the entrances of the property | ] O 'ﬁu e
‘5.’5‘- ...llin"n i'-ﬂg .

1510 WEBSTER PUBLIC ART I
REQUIREMENT

CSIG ARTIST SHIDO



3rd St. Elevation-North

Z HOTEL,

533 BROADWAY CSIG ARTIST FERNANDA MARTINEZ



DAL
/RS 4
) .

\

TEMESCALROOTS

PRESENTS

10 Points to Liberation

"10 Points To Liberation” is a monument to honor the legacy of the Black Panther Party inthe Temescal District. The shape of the structure is circular, fluid,
and sits comfortably inthe space. The imagery features 8 portraits of historical Black Panther Party members. Along with the portraits are elements from
the Temescal neighborhood relatedtothe Party’s history in the district. There's animage of the 5500 block Market Street sign, where the Black Panther
Party was instrumentalininstalling a traffic signal for elementary school students' safety. There is a silhouette from the original Merritt College building.
The “Red Star” is featured, symbolizing the bloodshed of the people fighting for abetter future. And the legendary Black Panther logo by Emory Douglas. This
structureis designedtobe aspace for visitors to be stimulated visually and to receive the message of the Black Panther Party's 10-Point Program.

g X gy AT

FRONT

A Ve Alstery
WA | o e n

. ~t
[ 13 1isecistynyy

LEFT SIDE RIGHT SIDE ; \RT OF HISTOR}Y
THIS NECESSARY TRIBL

TEMESCALDISTRICT.ORG/IROOTSPROJECT PANTHER PARTY TODA)

FINALISTS FOR CSIG ARTISTS

TEMESCAL BLACK
PANTHER MONUMENT SHOMARI SMITH AND GAVIN GRANT



T
iy
i I ‘a_i“ s

OAKLAND TRIBUTE
INSTALLATION

CSIG ARTIST SHOMARI SMITH



CSIG PUBLIC ART

IMPACT by the NUMBERS

ARTISTS ATTENDED INITIAL WORKSHOP

EDUCATIONAL WORKSHOPS

FABRICATOR FIELD TRIPS

/8

ARTISTS OF OUR TARGET DEMOGRAPHIC
GRADUATING THE PROGRAM AND BEING
ADDED TO OAKLAND”S PRE-QUALIFIED

PUBLIC ARTIST POOL

COLLABORATIVE EXHIBITIONS PRODUCED

PROJECTS LANDED FOR CSIG ARTISTS

FUTURE INFORMATIONAL VIDEO AND
MANUAL UPLOADED TO THE CITY OF
OAKLAND’S WEBSITE AS A CONTINUAL

RESOURCE



CITY OF OAKLAND CSIG PUBLIC ART

ALL ASSETS FROM OUR CSIG PROJECT AND WORKSHOPS, INCLUDING INFORMATIONAL MANUAL AND VIDEO, WILL

BE HOUSED ON THE CITY OF OAKLAND’S WEBSITE IN THE PUBLIC ART DEPARTMENT AT:

https://www.oaklandca.gov/resources/2023-oakland-public-art-workshops

4

Qi IV
\\\‘»\\(«/Ié

472 CITY OF
A= oAKLAND

[

&9




THANK YOU!

SORELL RAINO-TSUI & KRISTEN ZAREMBA





